[image: image1.png]


DAS – PS – Template 
PsSvcTmpl2013-04
Addendum # ____ for Solicitation # _______

[image: image1.png]
DAS – PS – Template 
PsSvcTmpl2013-04
Addendum # ____ for Solicitation # _______


	April 22, 2013
	Department of Administrative Services

Enterprise Goods & Services - Procurement Services
1225 Ferry Street  U140
Salem, Oregon 97301-4285

PHONE: 503-378-4642
FAX: 503-373-1626



	SOLICITATION NO.:
	102-1917-12
	CLOSE DATE:
	May 6, 2013
	TIME:
	3:00 PM

	SOLICITATION DESCRIPTION:
	Janitorial Supplies & Industrial Paper Products (Including Custodial Equipment

	BUYER:  
	Pam Johnson
	
	
	
	

	PHONE:
	(503) 378-4731
	EMAIL:
	Pam.johnson@state.or.us
	FAX: 
	(503) 373-1626


This addendum modifies the original Solicitation as noted below and becomes part of the contract documents in accordance with OAR 125-246-0635(2).

Offerer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the bottom of this page and return with Offer documents. Failure to do so may be subject to disqualification.

If you have already submitted an Offer and this addendum affects your price, you may modify your Offer in accordance with OAR 137-047-0440(1).

If you have already submitted an Offer and now wish to withdraw your Offer, withdrawals may be made in accordance with OAR 137-047-0440(2).

DESCRIPTION OF SOLICITATION CHANGES

Proposer Question:

1) In your mandatory requirements you do not mention the Cradle to Cradle third party certification for cleaning  products. C2C follows extremely rigorous green chemistry guidelines and could be considered more stringent than GreenSeal, Ecologo or Design for Environment standards. Would you accept C2C certified products as well?
DAS PS Response:

DAS PS will not accept C2C certified products.
Proposer Question:

2) Certain manufacturers such as Seventh Generation have chosen not to certify their products for green chemistry. However, their products are some of the most advanced in terms of overall sustainability performance. Would you accept products from Seventh Generation or similarly credible brands?
DAS PS Response:
DAS PS will only accept products that are certified by an independent third party organization listed in the RFP 
Proposer Question:

3} RFP Bid document 1.3 Permissive Cooperative Procurement Other entities may elect to participate in this solicitation per the Price Agreements that result. "Other entities electing to enter into an agreement with the Contractor for the Goods may negotiate their own state specific terms and conditions through the use of a Participating Addendum". If we cannot agree with other public  entities  terms and conditions, the Contractor will not be required to sell to that entity and this will not cause be a condition for Default.
DAS PS Response:  

If a contractor cannot reach agreement regarding the participating entity’s terms and conditions, the contractor is not required to establish a price agreement or contract.
Proposer Question:

4) Price Agreement 1.3.6, This section provides for the process for requesting price increases. Please confirm with specificity exactly what the State feels is "supporting documentation that is acceptable to you" regarding price increase notifications.  Would you consider manufacturer notification of list price increases as the sole source of documentation needed to support a price change request.  Many of the published indices do not always reflect the true impact of the marketplace  as it relates to pricing.  What happens if the State deems that the vendor has not provided sufficient documentation?
DAS PS Response:  

Section 1.3.6 states that the contractor is required to submit documentation that proves the increase is warranted. Section 1.3.6 further states that “DAS PS may require Contractor to provide U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Producer Price Index or Consumer Price Index Data. Or, any other relevant manufacturer or industry data substantiating the increase”. It is impossible for DAS PS to identify what, if any, additional documentation will be required.

Proposer Question:

5) Price Agreement 1 3.6  The last sentence in this requirement states  "However, a price increase may not produce a higher profit margin for contractor than at the beginning of the initial term of the agreement".   If vendor costs are confidential and not shared, how will the State determine "higher profit margin".
DAS PS Response: 

Contractors will be required to provide the manufactures price list along with the documentation mentioned in the response to question 4.
Proposer Question:

6) Price Agreement 1.5. Term of Agreement
This section indicates that the State can extend the Agreement "at their option". It does not state that the right to extend is mutual, as it does in 1.1 of the rpf on page 4 of 25.

Can this  be changed to "mutual" upon extending the agreement?

DAS PS Response: 

The language in Section 1.5 of the Price Agreement may be negotiated.
Proposer Question:

7)  Price  Agreement- Exhibit E 2 Page 29, SPECIFICATIONS is blank. Did you mean to insert something?

DAS PS Response: 

The contract specification will be inserted here at time of award and negotiations.
Proposer Question:

8)  Attachment D - Mandatory and Desirable Requirements - # 6- This section states  that payment terms are net 30 days . Section 2.2 of Attachment B states  that terms  are net 45 days. Please confirm payment terms?
DAS PS Response: 

Section 2.2 of Attachment B, Price Agreement will remain firm. Attachment D, Part 2, Mandatory Requirement, Item six (6) Payment will be changed to Net 45.
Proposer Question:

9}  Attachment D - Mandatory and Desirable Requirements - # 15 - Please confirm if delivery is"desk top", or to a specific building address only.

DAS PS Response: 

Attachment D, Part 2 Mandatory 15, Shipping: to be delivered to Department/Division Address as designated on the Purchase Order.
Proposer Question:

10)  Attachment D, 21.2.  Please clarify "Proposer's Cost". Are you asking for the vendor to provide product costs to the State?
DAS PS Response:  

Attachment D, Part 2, Mandatory, 21.2 does not discuss “Proposer Cost”. 

If Proposer  intended to ask a clarification question about Proposer’s cost,  Attachment D, Part 2, Mandatory, 21.3 discusses the cost of an items originally, and if an ordering entity was charged a higher price, the Proposer must be able to show what the original price was. 

Proposer Question:

11) Attachment  F-1 Pricing  Proposal Response - This section is requesting how long prices will be firm, while Attachment  B section 1.3.6 states that pricing can only be updated annually. Please confirm how often the State will accept price update requests.
DAS PS Response: 

Attachment F-1 Pricing Proposal  item one (1) asks Proposer to describe how long Proposer will hold prices firm during the solicitation process. Once the Price Agreement is signed, thepricing in the Price Agreement may only increase annually.
Proposer Question:

13) Attachment 1- State of Washington Terms and Conditions- section 3.11 e. Use of Subcontractors - For the purpose of this RFP we would request that the State agree that the term "subcontractor" does not include  those parties involved in the day to day business operations of the Contractor, including, but not limited  to third party logistics vendors, delivery  carriers and customer  service providers.

DAS PS Response: 

No, DAS PS does not agree with this definition. 
Proposer Question:

14) Attachment 1- State of Washington Terms and Conditions- section 3.11 j. Best Pricing­
Please  confirm that the pricing change process  as outlined in the bid documents (Attachment B, Price Agreement Contract- Section 1.3) take precedence  over the pricing statement as outlined  in this section.

State of Washington Response: 

The Washington Terms and Conditions would control for Washington purchasing entities.

Proposer Question:

15) Attachment  8- Exhibit C- Vendor Collected  Administrative Fee ("VCAF"). This section requires  a VCAF to be paid to the State in the amount of 1.5% of gross sales less credits and/or refunds. Section 3.8 of Attachment 1- the State of Washington Terms and Conditions, states that the State will be due a fee of .75%. Please advise if that is "in addition to" the 1.5% fee referenced in Attachment  8- Exhibit C.

DAS PS Response: 

As the RFP indicates, the State of Oregon assess a Vendor Collected Administrative Fee (VCAF) of 1.5%  on gross sales, less credits and refunds, on sales to Oregon Authorized Purchasers. The 1.5% VCAF applies to State of Oregon Authorized Purchasers, only. 
The State of Washington intends to assess its own administrative fee of .75%.  The .75% applies to the gross sales, less credits and refunds, on sales to State of Washington Purchasing Entities. 
The State of Oregon will not apply itsVCAF 1.5% to f   the State of Washington sales. 
Proposer Question:

Additionally, if other States, their Subdivisions or Local Governments purchase  off this agreement, is the fee VCAF fee still payable to the State of Oregon?

DAS PS Response: 

No, each State that participates may assess and receive its own Administrative Fee as negotiated in its own participating addendum. 
Proposer Question:

RFP Cover Page

Considering the scope and complexity of the RFP we would like the state to consider granting a two week extension for response with the new due date being Monday May 20, 2013?  Any additional time would be beneficial.

DAS PS Response: 

Due to scheduling and time constraints, the closing date will remain the same.

Proposer Question:

Attachment B Pricing Agreement:


1.3.3    Prices based on the manufacturer’s list price may change on an annual basis and must be verifiable and auditable. 

Will the original list prices given by all distributors be based on Manufacturer’s Published List Price if available or Distributor’s Published list price?

DAS PS Response: 

Per the Attachment F 2 Pricing Sheet Proposers are to give the Manufacturers List Price. All Proposers are required to follow the instruction on Attachment F 2 Pricing Sheets.

Proposer Question:

Will the State of Oregon require all respondents to provide documentation of Manufacturer’s Published List Price from a previously published price list?

DAS PS Response: 

Yes.
Proposer Question:

1.3.4    The discount percentage or amount offered in each of the 7 categories of Goods listed on Exhibit A will remain the same (or may increase) throughout the life of the Price Agreement including any renewals.  The discount percentage or amount may never decrease.

Will the State of Oregon accept a minimum discount by category and a specific discount by line item?  Allowing only a single discount percentage for an entire category will severely limit the number of items available since there is a very wide disparity among manufacturers and within manufacturers pricing programs.  The stock cost and contract cost to list price ratio varies so greatly that a single discount percentage will cause many items to be overpriced to protect some items that would be below cost.  The end result is that many good products would not be included in the bid.

As an example in the category miscellaneous products many items can be discounted at 45% but nitrile and synthetic gloves would not be competitive at that price.  Floor finish applicators and important component of any product reduction strategy have half the gross profit margin at list than other products in the category for miscellaneous products.  These are just two of the hundreds of examples of products that would either be eliminated from an offer due to their below cost price or not competitive at a single discount percentage by category.

DAS PS Response: 

The overall category discount is considered a minimum discount; however, a deeper discount on any items would be allowed. The discount for the category is considered a minimum discount and can never decrease, but the discount can always be better. When providing the pricing per item, Proposer must include what the discount is, and the formula that was used to calculate the price so it is verifiable.
Proposer Question:

Section 1.34

Is a single minimum discount by category required or may a minimum discount by subcategory be applied?

Is it acceptable to price each line item by a specific discount and hold that discount for the life of the contract?  This will allow all products to be considered.

DAS PS Response: 

See Response to Question above Section 1.3.4
Proposer Question:

Attachment F-1 Price Agreement-

1.5       After the Intent to Award per Section 5 (five) of the Solicitation and during the price Agreement Negotiations per Section 6 (six), the states will agree on the pricing and add the Vendor Collected Administrative Fee (VCAF) up-charge of  1.5% to the Oregon list price for each item if the States have VCAF.

                        - The Contractor(s) may offer additional volume/quantity .
Does the State of Oregon expect a separate price list for each state based on the VCAF differences in each state?  For instance the VCAF for Oregon is 1.5% but the State of Washington Contract Administration Fee is .75%.

Please clarify the sentence highlighted above.

DAS PS Response: 

The initial pricing will be calculated using the same manufacture’s price list for all states. The Administrative Fee up-charge may be different and will be added to the price list for each individual state. Each state who participates may or may not have a Administrative fee and that fee if applies would be sent to each participating state.
Proposer Question:

Attachment D, Part 2:  Mandatory Requirements

2.a.
Online orders placed by 4:00 pm shall qualify for delivery within 2 business days for both Oregon and Washington.  

Contracts like this have often had much less restrictive delivery standards, sometimes as much as ten days to deliver statewide in Oregon and Washington.  Given that equipment has been added to the product mix, and many pieces of large equipment, ride on and battery operated are not stocked, please consider changing the delivery requirement for non stock items to from 5 to 10 ten days from receipt of order.

DAS PS Response: 

Attachment D, Part 2 Mandatory Requirements, Item 2, Web Capabilities, Only Catalog and Order Capability sub a) is changed to add: “on-line orders place by 4:00 pm shall qualify for delivery for non-stock items from 5 to 10 days from receipt of order.” 

Proposer Question:

If a chemical item is specified as ready to use such as item 1C  on Attachment F-2 are respondents required to bid a ready to use product?

DAS PS Response: 

Yes, for Comparison and scoring purposes it is necessary for Proposers to propose the items that are required.
Proposer Question:

If a respondent carries a product listed on the comparative products spreadsheet Attachment F-2 is the respondent required to bid the item or may they bid the most efficient item that matches the purpose and meets the environmental requirement?

DAS PS Response: 

The items listed on Attachment F-2 are a minimum requirement; Proposers may offer  equivalent green products.
Proposer Question:

Attachment E

Is 5 the maximum number of references allowed?

DAS PS Response: 

Five references are what is required and all that will be scored.

Proposer Question:

Question 1) On attachment F-2 Pricing Sheets, Cat 3 - Liners on item # 3B-1: Red Bio-hazard bag - the description does not specify a mil. What mil are they looking for?

DAS PS Response:

There is no minimum thickness requirement for red medical waste (biohazard) bags/liners (Category 3, Item #3B-1). Instead, all products must meet federal US Department of Transportation regulations pursuant to Section 173.197, which includes manufacturer certification of compliance with ASTM D1922, ‘‘Standard Test Method for Propagation Tear Resistance of Plastic Film and Thin Sheeting by Pendulum Method,’’ and ASTM D1709, ‘‘Standard Test Methods for Impact Resistance of Plastic Film by the Free-Falling Dart Method.’’

Please note the following revisions to the descriptions of the generic product and sample product for this category in the bid sheets (Attachments F1 and F2). See attachment for revisions to Category 3, Lines 15 and 16.

GENERIC PRODUCT DESCRIPTION Red printed biohazard bag/liner, 40" x 45" to 40" X 48"

Sample Product Name: Red Biohazard Liner, 40" X 45"; Sample Product Manufacturer: Colonial; Sample Product SKU/OEM Product Number: 2346 


Proposer Question:
Question 2) On attachment F-2 Pricing Sheets, Cat 7 - Food service ware item # 7C-1 & 7C-2, in the description it specifies that the cutlery be able to withstand 200 degrees. Would 185 or 190 degrees be acceptable?

DAS PS Response:
Compostable utensils made out of biobased plastics must be heat resistant up to at least 185 degrees F. 

Wood- and bamboo-based utensils do not need to meet this requirement because they are considered naturally heat resistant.

The participating states may request samples to verify that utensils and other compostable food service ware products that are designed to be used with hot food can do so safely.

Proposer Question:
Question 3) Not related to any of the documents, but for our own purposes of shipping, is there a list of the Oregon and Washington agencies with their addresses that will be buying off this contract?

DAS PS Response: 

Proposer can go to the Oregon.Gov web site and get a list of State of Oregon Agencies or to access.wa.gov for a list of State of Washington Agencies.
Proposer Question:
Question 4) Not related to any of the documents but per the meeting earlier there was mention of opening this up to other states. Should we be awarded this bid would we have to automatically extend pricing to these other states if they are out of our trading area?

DAS PS Response: 

Yes.
Proposer Question:

Question 5) Is there a minimum dollar volume that agencies have to meet that is already set in place for ordering? or is that a minimum we have to come up with?

DAS PS Response: 

There is no minimum order that the States have, in the RFP there is a question about that. Proposers are to provide a response from their perspective.
Proposer Question:

The telephone conference was very helpful today. I am still a little confused on how the VCAF works. Is that something we include into our pricing structure or is it something that is added to the totals by the state. I understand how it is remitted just not sure if it should be part of our pricing structure or if you take our proposed pricing and add the amount automatically
DAS PS Response:
The Administrative Fee will be added once the Price Agreement has been awarded and negotiated.

Supplier Question:
Can you provide a listing of your locations we will be servicing as a part of the RFP

DAS PS Response: 
DAS PS cannot give a listing but Proposer can go to the Oregon.gov web site to see a list of the State of Oregon agencies.

Supplier Question:

Can you provide Annual Sales per location

DAS PS Response: 
No, DAS PS does not have this information. Section 1.6 of the RFP sets forth Spend Profiles so Proposers may see what percentage spend falls in which category.

Supplier Question:

Can you provide deliver frequency to each location

DAS PS Response: 
DAS PS cannot predict how many times an agency may need to have goods delivered.

Supplier Question:
How do you plan to handle Manufacturer Release Letters (typically with RFP’s, the Manufacturers we will be working with require a release letter from the program Owner)

DAS PS Response: 

This RFP does not have a Manufacturer’s Release Letter.

Supplier Question:

Should we engage you as needed, as we engage our manufacturer partners?

DAS PS Response: 
Proposer is required to discuss the RFP with the Sole Point of Contact.

*I hereby acknowledge having received and duly considered this addendum to the Solicitation.

Offerer Name: __________________________________________________________

Authorized Signature: _________________________________________________

Effective Date: 3/28/2013
Supersedes: NEW
Validated: N/A
Approved by: Sarah Roth, Agency Specific Manager, 3/28/2013
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John A. Kitzhaber, M.D., Governor



